

**PAHA Board Meeting, March 9<sup>th</sup>, 20**



**Meeting Called to Order – 7:14 p.m.**

**Attendance:** Trista Teuscher, John Dallos, Jerry Timm, Chrysta Russell, Diana Guiney, Jason Nemecek, Bryan Nolan, Jim Van Antwerp.

- I. **New Business:** Jim Van Antwerp -Pee Wee ½ Petoskey and ½ Gaylord. There are some conflicts here but this will continue for next year.

We have 7 Squirts moving up + 1 for House Peewee



\*Jim Van Antwerp cannot coach Piranha's next year.

- II. **\*Concerns regarding concession money for the S squirt Team-**  
Team Fee + Bake Sale to Squirt Funds. Concession Money to go to PAHA General fund.
- III. **Ice Fee** - \$133.00 per hour for PAHA. We have a total of \$12,862.50 remaining on our ice bill currently.
- IV. **Financial Report** - Approx. \$4000.00 in payables.  
Approx. \$27,000.00 in Account
- V. **End of the Year Party-** Date: 3-17-2015, Time: 6 -8 p.m.  
PAHA to provide: Drinks, Plates, Silverware.  
Parents to bring a dish to pass.
- Trophies: Both Mini Mites and Mites will be receiving trophies as well as Squirts at this event.
- VI. **Survey Monkey** - Late Spring a survey should be sent out in electric form to past participants parent's for feedback in relations to the 2014-15 season.
- VII. **Spring Hockey** - Info coming soon.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:35 P.M.

Minutes recorded by: Diana Guiney

Minutes typed up by: Sarah Montgomery

Graphics by: Libby Montgomery